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TO: Mayor and City Commission

FROM: Cale Curtis, City Manager

DATE: March 20, 2024

DISCUSSION AND POSSIBLE ACTION - KOMIM KARES FOUNDATION, INC., IN PARTNERSHIP WITH FOR
PAUL FOUNDATION, REQUEST FOR WAIVER OF FEES AND STAFF COSTS TO CONDUCT A BINGO AND
MUSIC EVENT TO PROVIDE DONATIONS TO THE ARBOGAST FAMILY

BACKGROUND: This item is for Discussion and Possible Action, regarding a request by Komim Kares
Foundation, Inc., in partnership with For Paul Foundation, for the City to donate and waive fees for a bingo and music
event, with all proceeds to be donated to the Arbogast Family.

KOMIM is requesting the City provide police and fire details, stage/setup/takedown, tables and chairs any input from the
City Commission and staff to make this a successful event.

KOMIM will supply the equipment, tables/chairs, and volunteer staff, music, and bingo supplies.

RECOMMENDATION: For consideration by the City Commission.

FISCAL IMPACT: To be determined.

CONTACT PERSON: Cale Curtis, City Manager
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